
___________________________________________________________________
Damian Allen
Chief Executive

Issued on:  Tuesday 4th February, 2020

Governance Services Officer for this meeting: Christine Rothwell
01302 735682

Doncaster Metropolitan Borough Council
www.doncaster.gov.uk

Agenda
___________________________________________________________________
To all Members of the

COMMUNITIES AND ENVIRONMENT 
CRIME AND DISORDER OVERVIEW 
AND SCRUTINY PANEL
Notice is given that a Meeting of the above Panel is to be held as follows:

 
Venue:   Council Chamber - Civic Office 

Date:      Wednesday, 12th February, 2020

Time:     10.00 am
____________________________________________________________________
BROADCASTING NOTICE This meeting is being filmed for subsequent 
broadcast via the Council’s site.  The Council is a Data Controller under the 
Data Protection Act and images collected during this recording will be retained 
in accordance with the Council’s published policy.  Please be aware that by 
entering the Council Chamber, you accept that you may be filmed and images 
used for the purposes set out above.

Item
1. Apologies for absence. 

2. To consider the extent, if any, to which the public and press are to be 
excluded from the meeting. 

3. Declarations of Interest, if any. 

Public Document Pack



4. Minutes of the Community and Environment Crime and Disorder 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel held on the 13th February 2019 (Pages 1 
- 8)

5. Public Statements 

[A period not exceeding 20 minutes for Statements from up to 5 
members of the public on matters within the Panel’s remit, proposing 
action(s) which may be considered or contribute towards the future 
development of the Panel’s work programme].

A.     Reports where the public and press may not be excluded. 

6. Crime and Community Safety Performance Report (Pages 9 - 18)

7. Overview and Scrutiny Work Plan and the Council's Forward Plan and 
Key Decisions (Pages 19 - 32)

MEMBERSHIP OF THE COMMUNITIES AND ENVIRONMENT CRIME & 
DISORDER OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL

Chair – Councillor Mark Houlbrook
Vice-Chair – Councillor Jane Cox

Councillors Nigel Cannings, Mick Cooper, David Hughes, Tosh McDonald, 
Ian Pearson, Kevin Rodgers and Sue Wilkinson

Invitees:

 Robert Ellis (UNISON)



DONCASTER METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

COMMUNITIES AND ENVIRONMENT CRIME & DISORDER OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY PANEL

WEDNESDAY, 13TH FEBRUARY, 2019

A MEETING of the COMMUNITIES AND ENVIRONMENT CRIME & DISORDER 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL was held at the COUNCIL CHAMBER - CIVIC 
OFFICE, DONCASTER on WEDNESDAY, 13TH FEBRUARY, 2019 at 10.00 AM

PRESENT:

Chair - Councillor Jane Kidd

Councillors Jane Cox, Nigel Cannings, David Hughes, Tosh McDonald and 
Ian Pearson

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

Councillors S Cox, M Greenhalgh, F Tyas, D Nevett, C Ransome, R Jones, D 
Smith and S Wilkinson

Robert Ellis, UNISON

Bill Hotchkiss, Head of Service, Community Safety
Superintendent N Thomas, South Yorkshire Police
Pat Hagan, Head of Localities and Town Centre
Rachel Long, Crime and Safer Doncaster Theme Manager
Karen Shooter, Domestic and Sexual Abuse Theme Manager

APOLOGIES:

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor George Derx.

ACTION
TO CONSIDER THE EXTENT, IF ANY, TO WHICH THE PUBLIC AND 
PRESS ARE TO BE EXCLUDED FROM THE MEETING. 

There are no items.

7.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST, IF ANY. 

There were no declarations made.

8.  MINUTES OF THE COMMUNITIES AND ENVIRONMENT CRIME & 
DISORDER OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL ON THE MONDAY, 
19TH FEBRUARY, 2018 

The Minutes of the meeting held on 19th February, 2018 were agreed 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4.



as a correct record.

9.  PUBLIC STATEMENTS 

There were no public statements made.

10.  CRIME AND COMMUNITY SAFETY PERFORMANCE 

DONCASTER LIVING AND CARING THEME

A presentation was made to the Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Panel 
relating to the Following Areas:

Complex Lives;
Community Safety Strategy Update;
Domestic Abuse – update from Scrutiny Review recommendations;
Modern Slavery;
Child Exploitation;  and
CCTV - impact from the CCTV Strategy.

COMPLEX LIVES

It was reported that the Doncaster Complex Lives Alliance, mobilised in 
late 2017 was an integrated care approach to supporting rough 
sleepers with complex needs.  The Panel was reminded that during 
mid to late 2016 there was growing homelessness and rough sleeping, 
drug misuse, crime and anti-social behaviour like many towns across 
the country.

Through a partnership focused approach on prevention and early 
intervention, Members were informed of the accommodation offer, links 
that have been strengthened with prisons and criminal justice agencies 
and how vulnerable individuals receive support through assertive 
outreach. 

The Panel noted the Complex Lives basic process and how the wrap 
around method worked and supported the numbers that require help.

The following areas were addressed by the Panel:

Future Funding – In response to the Panel’s concern with regard to 
future funding to continue work already undertaken, it was explained 
that the Flexible Homeless Support Grant was predicted to be 
maintained in the coming years but additional support was also being 
sought form the Better Care Fund.  There was however a note of 
caution that these were limited pots of funding.  It was stressed that the 
plan was to utilise external grants where possible and that several 
funding bids had been made to the Government’s rough sleeper team.

Members were delighted to learn that the Government’s Rough 

Page 2



Sleeper Team, had recently announced that Doncaster had been 
adopted as one of 42 local authorities to take a rough sleeper 
programme forward.  Information on the finer details were awaited.

Stabilisation of people who receive support and a wraparound service 
– it was confirmed that once people’s lives began to improve, the 
existing support would continue for people who required assistance 
including, routine access to drug and alcohol standard services.

Partnership working – It was confirmed that this was working well, with 
the Local Authority having close relationships with all partners.  Without 
everyone’s hard work and commitment it would not have been possible 
to achieve the success to date.  Mainstream statutory services include 
St Leger Homes of Doncaster, RDaSh, Clinical Commissioning Group, 
Primary Care Trust, South Yorkshire Police and the Children’s Trust 
were committed.  It was noted that the next phase of partnership 
working would focus on private sector housing landlords and the faith 
sector.

Resettlement of prisoners – concern was expressed due to the prison 
population in and around the Doncaster area, particularly relating to a 
person’s resettlement when released.  It was noted that this was a 
national issue and a Doncaster rehabilitation company had been 
established, with work due to commence in Spring 2019.  It was noted 
that some prisoners return to their home town if not from Doncaster but 
some do stay and start a new life in the town.  It was recognised 
however, that the nature of lifestyle can be transient and all partners 
could do more to help  

Displacement of people with complex lives – in response to a 
Member’s query, the following information was provided:

 115 people were case managed by the team, all were originally 
rough sleeping;

 Nearly 90 were now in accommodation and receiving support;

 67 - rough sleepers in the summer – with partners not just 
planning for winter need;

 16 – current number of rough sleepers who were being 
supported;

 4 – was the average number of new rough sleepers per week, 
for example, prison release, evictions and newcomers to the 
area;

 54 – known to be at risk of rough sleeping (sofa surfers, 
unstable housing situations, hospital and planned evictions);  
and

 2 were now in employment.

Page 3



Displacement was monitored closely on a weekly basis and it was 
acknowledged that a small number of people were creating an issue 
throughout the borough.  People were not provided with inappropriate 
housing that could potentially worsen their situation.

People begging in the street – it was recognised that there were people 
across the borough that were not homeless but chose to beg in the 
town centre.  It was acknowledged that kindness and generosity was 
found on the street but it was not the answer to poverty.  It was 
stressed that once people were stable they tended to see a brighter 
future and no longer have the wish to beg. 

COMMUNITY SAFETY STRATEGY 2018-2021

A presentation was provided on the Community Safety Strategy 2018-
2021, delivered by the Community Safety Partnership, highlighting the 
ambitions for Doncaster’s community safety over the coming four 
years.

The Committee received information on the following priorities:

 Reducing crime and reoffending;

 Tackling  anti-social behaviour;

 Tackling serious and organised crime;  and

 Reducing substance and alcohol misuse.

In response to Members queries the following areas were addressed in 
detail:

County Lines – It was acknowledged this was a very serious national 
phenomenon where criminal gangs set up a drug dealing operation in a 
place outside their usual operating area.  Gangs would move their drug 
dealing from big cities, for example, London, Manchester and 
Liverpool, to smaller towns in order to make more money.  This has a 
devastating impact on small communities and brings with it serious 
criminal behaviour.   Within Doncaster, this was being addressed both 
strategically and tactically.  It was noted that nationally people were 
now working together and sharing good practice to stop this criminal 
behaviour.  A lot of work was required to safeguard the young people 
who were being enticed into the lifestyle.

Neighbourhood Policing - It was stressed that when this was 
reintroduced provision would never be the same as had been originally, 
but placed in areas that needed it most.  Some areas would have more 
support than others and officers may not be seen as regularly as in 
previous years. Reassurance was provided that cover was addressed 
on a daily and weekly basis, responding to developing problems.  

Page 4



Crime reporting using telephone number 101 – it was acknowledged 
that communities were frustrated with the length of time it was taking to 
report crime on the 101 telephone system.  It was noted that 
investment had been made to improve the telephony system with 
waiting times reducing and recognised that there would clearly be peak 
periods of demand.  Performance had improved and it was hoped that 
this would continue.

The Committee was reminded that if a crime was being committed then 
the 999 emergency response number must be used. 

With regard to staffing the 101 telephone line, it was confirmed that 
there was a separate team answering calls to the 999 team.  It was 
highlighted however, staff were interchangeable, and if there was a 
significant emergency situation then staff would be deployed 
appropriately to respond.

The same IT telephony system was being used by a number of Forces 
around the UK and if there was a technical fault then calls would be 
transferred, if required.  South Yorkshire had recently had to take calls 
for the Metropolitan Police Force.

Drug and methadone use – it was acknowledged that a support 
programme was in place to reduce drug habits however, there was a 
small cohort that would always find this difficult.

Off-road motor cycle nuisance – In response to a Member’s query it 
was noted that that criminality had reduced by 16% and clarified that it 
was not just motor cycles that were involved in crime but all vehicles.  
Specifically relating to motor cycle nuisance, issues raised regularly 
included noise nuisance and actions that were creating anti-social 
behaviour.   South Yorkshire Police stressed that motor cycle safety 
was a priority but criminal use of motor vehicles was addressed 
separately.

It was explained with regard to the use of off road bikes being driven 
across green space and parks, that there was a degree of frustration 
when trying to catch offenders.  Motor cycles can be passed around a 
number of users, so there was the need to catch both the bike and 
person at the same time to ensure a criminal charge could be made.  
The feelings of the Panel and stories of community annoyance were 
noted and would be taken into account by South Yorkshire Police when 
addressing this nuisance.

GDPR – it was noted that a data sharing policy was in place to assist 
working across the partnership.

Safeguarding – It was confirmed that every person working for South 
Yorkshire Police is either CRB checked or was subject to a more 

Page 5



vigorous check, depending of the work being undertaken, as the safety 
of all citizens was paramount.

PROTECTING VULNERABLE PEOPLE

Following the Scrutiny Committee’s review on Domestic Abuse, 
Members received and update on their recommendations and 
achievements made since the review, and included:

i. Commissioned services were based on qualitative outcomes as 
well as services being value for money;

ii. A single point of contact for partner organisations and victims of 
domestic abuse was being introduced in 2019;

iii. A new multi-agency Domestic Abuse Protocol was being 
produced to ensure that the needs of victims of domestic 
abuse were responded to consistently by all professionals;

iv. The provision of support for standards and medium risk victims 
had been reviewed and factored into the commissioning of 
new services and the creation of the Domestic Abuse Hub;

v. Domestic Abuse Caseworkers were now providing more 
therapeutic support;

vi. Networking and training opportunities had increased.  By 31st 
March, 2019 the Workforce Development Officer would have 
delivered training to approximately 1,000 people in this 
financial year.  A monthly newsletter has been introduced to 
keep professionals up to date;

vii. The Safeguarding Boards have delivered partnership events to 
raise awareness of domestic abuse;

viii.A presentation to Team Doncaster would identify long term 
financial concerns affecting provision of services going 
forward and seek further partnership buy-in; and

ix. £98,000 had been sourced from MHCLG to support victims from 
marginalised and isolated members of communities.

The Committee was grateful for the update to their review and raised a 
number of issues relating to keeping people safe with regard to female 
genital mutilation and initiation ceremonies to join the gang culture.  It 
was confirmed that there were a number of campaigns to help children, 
young people and adults (both male and female) to help victims with 
such crimes.

Members requested that a Seminar be provided to keep up to date with 
how they respond if they feel they have identified domestic abuse.

MODERN SLAVERY

The Committee was provided with a presentation on how the issue of 
modern slavery was addressed through the Organised Crime 
Partnership Theme Group.  It was noted that the Local Authority linked 
closely with South Yorkshire Police modern slavery and human 

Page 6



trafficking team and other statutory partners including Immigration, 
Gang masters and Labour Abuse Authority, providing support with 
Adult and Children’s Safeguarding issues.  Quarterly meetings focus 
on intelligence/trends/ victim identification and 
care/prevention/awareness raising and training.  The training for staff 
has led to an increase in referrals with a 255% increase in reported 
incidents in Doncaster.

CHILD EXPLOITATION

The Committee noted that Doncaster was forward thinking with regard 
to Child Criminal Exploitation with a Strategic Group and Operations 
Group addressing the position.  The Operations Group met monthly 
and was currently dealing with between 6 to 8 cases.

Moving forward South Yorkshire Police had appointed a Force Lead 
and was developing strategies and policies that would be shared with 
partners and other Boroughs.

All front line staff were receiving Child Criminal Exploitation (CCE) 
awareness training.

CCTV AND IMPACT FROM THE STRATEGY

The Panel was provided with an update on the impacts arising from the 
CCTV strategy and how the infrastructure across Doncaster Town 
Centre upgrade was helping to address anti-social behaviour within 
communities.

In response to Members’ questions the following areas were 
addressed:

Securing a CCTV camera – It was noted that there was no additional 
capacity to provide new CCTV cameras, however there was the 
capability for them to be moved from somewhere else in the borough if 
the Safer Neighbourhood Team agreed it was required.  The 
unfortunate issue with this, was neighbourhoods would not want them 
removed once installed.

CCTV technical installation – It was recognised that there could be 
difficulties and cost implication with siting CCTV on certain lamp 
columns therefore work was currently being undertaken by Street 
lighting to address the technical issues.  It was noted that the new lamp 
columns at the train station development were pre-stress tested.

Taxi driver assistance with reporting suspicious incidents – following 
the recent training for taxi drivers, when they were asked to report 
suspicious behaviour, it was noted that any small piece of information 
could help solve a crime.  It was explained that the same training had 
been extended to other groups, for example, Enforcement Officers.

Page 7



To conclude the Chair thanked the Officers and partners in attendance 
for the information provided.

RESOLVED That: 

a)  a members seminar on Domestic Abuse, be provided; and 

b) the presentations and discussion be noted.

11.  C&E O&S WORKPLAN - UPDATE FEBRUARY 2019 

The Governance Officer presented the Overview and Scrutiny Work 
Plan and Forward Plan or key decisions for the Committee’s 
consideration.

Members suggested that, following the Flood Review, an update from 
the Internal Drainage Board be added to the Community and 
Environment Scrutiny Panel’s work plan for 2019/20.

RESOLVED that an update from the Internal Drainage Board be added 
to the Overview and Scrutiny Work Plan for 2019/20. 

Page 8



www.doncaster.gov.uk 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Report 
   
 
To the Chair and Members of the Community and Environment (Crime and 
Disorder Committee) Overview and Scrutiny Panel Committee  
 

Report Title: Crime & Community Safety Performance Report 
 

Relevant Cabinet 
Member(s) 

Wards Affected Key Decision 

Councillor Chris 
McGuiness 

All No 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1. This report provides the high level information regarding the level of crime 

and anti-social behaviour in Doncaster.  It is based upon the previous 12-
month period and shows that Doncaster has seen a slight overall decrease 
in reported crime during 2019. Reported incidents of anti-social behavior 
have fallen by 18% along with the Force 21% decrease.   
 

EXEMPT REPORT 
 
2. This is not an exempt report. 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3. The Crime and Disorder Committee Members are asked to comment on and 

note the information contained within the report and presentation, which 
provides an update on the Safer Stronger Doncaster Partnership (SSDP) 
priorities and an update on the complex lives agenda within the town centre. 

 
WHAT DOES THIS MEAN FOR THE CITIZENS OF DONCASTER? 
 
4. The level of crime and anti-social behaviour incidents will impact on 

residents feeling of safety and their quality of life. This report provides 
information on these levels and the current trends in Doncaster. 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
5. The Community and Environment Crime and Disorder committee receive 

regular performance updates relating to crime and disorder. 
 

5.1 The current picture indicates a slight overall decrease in reported crime and 
significantly reduced levels of reported anti-social behaviour.   

 
 

Date:   12th February 2020                               

Page 9

Agenda Item 6.



 
5.2 It is a statutory requirement for partners to tackle crime and disorder and for 

the Community and Environment (Crime and Disorder) committee to hold 
the partnership to account. 

   
COMPLEX LIVES OVERVIEW 
 

6. The Doncaster Complex Lives alliance is an integrated care approach to 
supporting rough sleepers with complex needs. 
 

6.1 The team became fully mobilised in late 2017 with objectives to transform 
outcomes for people with complex lives and reduce the demand and costs 
for public services. Since then the team and alliance partners have been 
responding to immediate issues but maintaining a strategic, systematic 
response. This is in recognition of a policy direction that acknowledges the 
importance of a focus on homelessness and issues related to supporting 
people with complex lives 

 
6.2 Through a Partnership approach focused on prevention and early 

intervention, the alliance has responded to the challenge. The presentation 
outlines how the accommodation offer has been extended, links have been 
strengthened with prisons and criminal justice agencies and vulnerable 
individuals receive support through assertive outreach.  
 

6.3 The work is closely aligned to the integrated town centre management and 
the need to provide a collaborative response to supporting vulnerable 
people with complex needs to break the cycle of homelessness and rough 
sleeping and receive help to rehabilitate. The Gold, Silver and Bronze 
Governance model ensures that all partners are held to account and a 
balanced approach is taken to enforcement using the Public Spaces 
Protection Order and other measures.  

 
OVERALL CRIME 
 
7. The table below highlights the changes in overall crime for Doncaster and 

provides a comparison with the average increase in South Yorkshire. It 
highlights that Doncaster has seen a decrease where a small increase has 
been experienced Force-wide, when comparing figures to the same period 
last year.  

 

ALL CRIME Jan 2018 - Dec 2018 Jan 2019 - Dec 2019 2018/19 % Change 
 Doncaster  38,478 37,842 -1.7% 
 SYP Forcewide Crime 143,781 146,964 2.2% 
 Doncaster Crime as a % of Force 27% 26%   

 
7.1 The benefits of the reintroduction of neighbourhood policing in Doncaster 

continue to be seen in local management and early intervention of emerging 
issues, working in conjunction with local partners. 
 
 

 
 

Page 10



 
 
ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR (ASB) 

 
8. There has been a large reduction in police reported ASB in Doncaster, 

which mirrors the Force-wide picture.  Vehicle Nuisance (including Off Road 
Bikes) reduced by 7% during 2019.  The dedicated SYP Off Road Bikes 
Team continued to be deployed within key hotspot areas in Doncaster 
during 2019.  SYP Roads Policing Team deployments may have also 
influenced reporting as the team aim to keep our roads a safer and target 
individuals using our roads to commit crime. 
 

ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR Jan 2018 - Dec 2018 Jan 2019 - Dec 2019 2018/19 % Change 

Doncaster ASB 9,827 8,058 -18.0% 

SYP Forcewide ASB 42,012 33,172 -21.0% 

Doncaster ASB as % of Force 23% 24%   
 
 
PROTECTING VULNERABLE PEOPLE 
 
9. There has been a decrease in the number of reported domestic abuse 

incidents.  A new Domestic Abuse Hub has been created using funding 
secured from the Ministry for Housing, Communities and Local Government.  
This ensures more cohesive partnership working and a single point of 
contact for victims and partner organisations.  This is supported by a new 
multi-agency Domestic Abuse Protocol. 
 

9.1  Prior to May 2019 there was no single point of contact or clear referral 
pathway for all agencies.  The Domestic Abuse Caseworkers received all 
referrals from South Yorkshire Police and some from partner agencies but 
did not have capacity to provide a quality service for all people referred to 
the service.  With the introduction of the Hub, a new Domestic Abuse 
Advisor was employed to contact and triage all victims referred to the Hub 
and there was increased capacity as Phoenix WoMen’s Aid and Riverside 
began to take referrals for victims that wanted support, alongside the 
Domestic Abuse Caseworkers. 
 

 
Doncaster SYP Force  

 PRIORITY THREE  - 
DOMESTIC ABUSE 

Jan 2018 - Dec 
2018 

Jan 2019 - Dec 
2019 2018/19 % Change Jan 2018 - Dec 

2018 
Jan 2019 - Dec 

2019 2018/19 % Change 

 Total Domestic Abuse 8,938 8,483 -5.1% 3,3983 34,271 0.8% 
 Domestic Abuse – Crime 5,147 5,380 4.5% 19,464 21,013 8.0% 
 Domestic Abuse - Non 
Crime 3,791 3,103 -18.1% 14,519 13,258 -8.7% 

 
 
SEXUAL ABUSE  
 
10. During 2019 reported sexual abuse incidents have increased by 3.7% 

compared to the previous 12 month period.  This is smaller increase than 
that experienced across the Force. 

Page 11



 
 

 
Doncaster SYP (Force)  

 PRIORITY THREE – SEXUAL 
ABUSE  

Jan 2018 - Dec 
2018 

Jan 2019 - Dec 
2019 2018/19 % Change Jan 2018 - Dec 

2018 Jan 2019 - Dec 2019 2018/19 % Change 

 Total Sexual Abuse 939 974 3.7% 4,128 4,362 5.7% 

 Rape  283 304 7.4% 1,507 1,603 6.4% 

 Other Sexual Offences 656 670 2.1% 2,621 2,759 5.3% 
 
 
TACKLING SERIOUS AND ORGANISED CRIME 
 
11. Doncaster currently has 13 Active mapped Organised Crime Groups 

(OCGs) comprising of 163 individuals.  Each of these OCGs undergo 
regular review and scoring which is undertaken jointly with the support of 
colleagues from the Yorkshire and Humber Regional Organised Crime Unit. 

 
11.1 The methodology for scoring an OCG provides a structure in which to 

prioritise activity based on threat, risk and harm.  The highest scoring OCGs 
therefore attract the highest levels of resources.   
 

11.2 A bronze, silver and gold structure is used to support the multi-agency 
tackling of OCG activity, capturing work undertaken within the ‘4 P’ 
framework (Pursue, Prepare, Protect and Prevent). 

 
REDUCING SUBSTANCE AND ALCOHOL MISUSE 
 
12. The Substance Misuse Theme Group works to reduce the crime and health 

harms associated with drug and alcohol misuse in accordance with the 
Doncaster substance misuse strategy. It is well attended by partner 
organisations who share good practice and jointly remove barriers to 
specific delivery issues. 
 

12.1 Key points currently being addressed by the theme group are: 
 

 Alcohol treatment - there is a 93% unmet need in specialist alcohol service.  

 Opiate prevalence shows a 50% unmet need of people accessing specialist 
treatment. 

 Although there is an increase in drug related crime we are doing well in 
terms of treatment penetration which is better than the National average.  

 In terms of alcohol our treatment penetration is lower than the National 
average. 

 
12.2 The Health and Wellbeing Board and Safer Stronger Doncaster executive 

have supported the development of an Alcohol Alliance in response to 
unmet need for alcohol misuse, where senior officers have developed and 
are delivering an alcohol specific action plan for Doncaster. 
 
  
 
 
 

Page 12



 

FURTHER AREAS OF UPDATE 
 
13. As part of the presentation, there are further updates to the Community 

and Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee regarding the broader 
themes of tackling knife crime, crime in prisons and Child Criminal 
Exploitation. 

 
OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
14. There are no specific options to consider, the report is for update and 

discussion. 
 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDED OPTION 
 
15. The report is for update and discussion. 
   
IMPACT ON THE COUNCIL’S KEY OUTCOMES 
 
16. 

 Outcomes Implications  
 Doncaster Working: Our vision is for 

more people to be able to pursue their 
ambitions through work that gives 
them and Doncaster a brighter and 
prosperous future; 

 

 Better access to good fulfilling work 

 Doncaster businesses are 
supported to flourish 

  Inward Investment 
 
 
 

A successful Partnership to 
tackle Crime and Disorder 
issues can have a positive 
impact on attracting new 
business to Doncaster and 
enables existing businesses to 
operate effectively and flourish. 

 Doncaster Living: Our vision is for 
Doncaster’s people to live in a 
borough that is vibrant and full of 
opportunity, where people enjoy 
spending time; 
 

 The town centres are the beating 
heart of Doncaster 

 More people can live in a good 
quality, affordable home 

 Healthy and Vibrant Communities 
through Physical Activity and Sport 

 Everyone takes responsibility for 
keeping Doncaster Clean 

 Building on our cultural, artistic and 
sporting heritage 

 
 
 

Community Safety and crime 
levels can impact all residents.  
Delivery of high quality 
community safety interventions 
based on good quality data 
can improve people’s feeling of 
safety and the community in 
which they live. 

 

Page 13



 Doncaster Learning: Our vision is for 
learning that prepares all children, 
young people and adults for a life that 
is fulfilling; 
 

 Every child has life-changing 
learning experiences within and 
beyond school 

 Many more great teachers work in 
Doncaster Schools that are good or 
better 

 Learning in Doncaster prepares 
young people for the world of work  
 

It is important that children feel 
safe in our communities and 
the school environment, 
enabling them to reach their 
full potential throughout their 
learning experience. 

 Doncaster Caring: Our vision is for a 
borough that cares together for its 
most vulnerable residents; 
 

 Children have the best start in life 

 Vulnerable families and individuals 
have support from someone they 
trust 

 Older people can live well and 
independently in their own homes 

 

The Stronger families 
programme and continued 
work to tackle Domestic Abuse 
provides support to families in 
a range of ways to enable 
them to thrive. 
 
 
 

 Connected Council:  

 A modern, efficient and flexible 
workforce 

 Modern, accessible customer 
interactions 

 Operating within our resources and 
delivering value for money 

 A co-ordinated, whole person, 
whole life focus on the needs and 
aspirations of residents 

 Building community resilience and 
self-reliance by connecting 
community assets and strengths 

 Working with our partners and 
residents to provide effective 
leadership and governance  

 

Services provided through 
community safety are reviewed 
to ensure they are accessible 
and are focused on the needs 
and aspirations of residents. 
This can range from reporting; 
hate crime anti-social 
behaviour through to domestic 
and sexual abuse.  
 
We work closely with our 
partners to ensure effective 
leadership and governance 
through partnership alliances 
such as the Safer Stronger 
Doncaster Partnership and 
other Safeguarding boards. 
 

  
 
RISKS AND ASSUMPTIONS 
 
17. Good quality performance management arrangements ensure that priorities 

are achieved and good quality services are delivered to the residents of 
Doncaster. 

 
 
 
 

Page 14



 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS [Officer Initials NC Date 21/1/2020] 
 
18. Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998, places a duty on local 

authorities, the Police and other partners to exercise their functions with due 
regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those functions on, and the need 
to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder (including anti-
social behavior and other behavior adversely affecting the local 
environment), the misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances, and re-
offending in its area.  
 

19. The Police and Justice Act 2006 places a duty on local authorities to have a 
Crime and Disorder Committee to review and scrutinise at least once every 
12 months, the activities of the local Crime and Disorder Reduction 
Partnership. That committee must also have the power to make reports and 
recommendations to the local authority in relation to the exercise of that 
function. The terms of the reference of Community and Environment (Crime 
and Disorder Committee) Overview and Scrutiny Panel confirm that it is for 
that Panel to undertake this work. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS [Officer Initials…OB…Date…21/01/20] 
 
20. There are no specific financial implications arising from this report.  
 
HUMAN RESOURCES IMPLICATIONS [Officer Initials…BT… Date…20/01/20] 
 
21. There are no specific Human Resource issues within this Report. Any 

staffing resources identified in necessary Service Reviews and /or funded 
new posts for job evaluation are coordinated within HR Partnership 
Meetings with the relevant Heads of Service and in line with the relevant 
policies and procedures for implementation. 

 
TECHNOLOGY IMPLICATIONS [Officer Initials PW Date…21/01/20] 
 
22. There are no specific Technology implications within this report. 

 
HEALTH IMPLICATIONS [Officer Initials…HC...Date …21/01/2020] 

 
23. This report outlines the work plan to identify interventions to address crime 

within Doncaster’s communities. Indirect long-term influences of exposure to 
crime can include the psychological and physical consequences of injury, 
victimisation and isolation due to fear. Without safe and secure 
communities, measures to encourage people to exercise, socialise or adopt 
more sustainable lifestyles (e.g. using public transport) are more likely to fail 
as people feel trapped in their houses and cars and unable to engage with 
local communities. Even broader economic inequalities can remain 
stubbornly entrenched when investment in the poorest communities by 
businesses and organisations is inhibited by risks of crime to staff and 
customers. It is recommended that interventions to address crime are co-
produced with residents but based on research and evidence with ongoing 
evaluation to determine impact and inform future resourcing decisions. A 
wider system approach to the prevention of crime with approaches that 
focus on the primary prevention of crime and violence through reducing risk 
factors and promoting protective factors over the life course and the role of 
the built environment would be welcomed. 

Page 15



 
 
EQUALITY IMPLICATIONS [Officer Initials BH Date 21/01/20] 
 
24. There is a wide range of information concerning the victims and perpetrators 

of crimes in Doncaster that underpin the data presented in this report. 
Specific groups and characteristics are more prevalent in specific crime 
types, examples include more women being victims of domestic abuse than 
men and significantly more men are accused of a crime than women.   
 

24.1 This information is mainly held on age, gender and ethnicity and although 
some of this information is sensitive in nature the detail can be used to 
support decisions and the impact they may have on particular groups. 

 
CONSULTATION 
 
25. This report has significant implications in terms of the following: 
 

Procurement  Crime & Disorder x 

Human Resources  Human Rights & Equalities  

Buildings, Land and Occupiers  Environment & Sustainability  

ICT  Capital Programme  

  
BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
26. Presentation from Community Safety, South Yorkshire Police and complex 

lives. 
 
 
REPORT AUTHOR & CONTRIBUTORS 
 
Bill Hotchkiss, Head of Service Community Safety 
Phone: 01302 737831 Email: bill.hotchkiss@doncaster.gov.uk 
 
Rachael Long, Crime and Community Safety Theme Manager 
Phone: 01302 737469 Email: Rachael.Long@doncaster.gov.uk 
 
Pat Hagan, Head of Localities and Town Centre 
Phone: 01302 737609 Email: pat.hagan@doncaster.gov.uk  
 
 
 
 
   
 

Phil Holmes 
Director of Adults, Health and Well Being 

Page 16

mailto:bill.hotchkiss@doncaster.gov.uk
mailto:Rachael.Long@doncaster.gov.uk
mailto:pat.hagan@doncaster.gov.uk


 
Acronyms: 

ADHD Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder 

ASB Anti Social Behaviour 

CCE Child Criminal Exploitation 

CCG Clinical Commissioning Group 

CE Child Exploitation 

CRC Community Rehabilitation Company 

DA Domestic Abuse 

DGT Doncaster Growing Together 

EPIC Encouraging Potential Inspiring Change 

HMIP Her Majesty’s Inspectorate of Prisons 

IOM Integrated Offender Management 

LOMP Local Offender Management Panel 

MARAC Multi Agency Risk Assessment Conference 

MDT Mandatory Drug Testing 

NCA National Crime Agency 

OCG  Organised Crime Group 

PCU Prison Crime Unit 

PTSD Post Traumatic Stress Disorder 

SSDP Safer Stronger Doncaster Partnership 

SVCTF Serious Violent Crime Task Force 

SYP South Yorkshire Police 

TD Team Doncaster 

YOS Youth Offending Service 

 

  

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



  ** 
Please note dates of meetings/rooms/support may change 

FP – Forward Plan Decision 
CR, CM or AS – Officer Responsible 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY WORK PLAN 2019/20 
 

 
OSMC H&ASC O&S CYP O&S R&H O&S  C&E O&S 

May 

     

     

June 

Wed, 5th June 2019, 1pm 
(AS/CR) 

Mon 17th June 2019 1pm 
(CM) 

Thurs 20th June, 2pm  (CM) 
Tues, 11th June 2019, 10am 

(CM) 
Wed, 5th June 2019, 10am 

(CR) 

 OSMC Workplanning 
 H&ASC O&S 

Workplanning 
 CYP O&S Workplanning  R&H O&S Workplanning  C&E O&S Workplanning 

Thurs, 27th June 2019, 10am 
(AS) 

    

 Youth Justice Plan 

 Qtrly Finance &  
Performance Report – Qtr 4 

 DMBC 

 SLHD 

 Scrutiny Work Plan 

    

July 

Thurs, 11th July 2019, 10am 
(CANCELLED) 

Thurs, 4th July 2019, 10am 
(CR) 

  
Wed, 17th July 2019, 10am 

(CM) 

 

 JSNA State of 
Health/Workplan 

 Your Life Doncaster 
Update (Transformation) 

 The Care Quality 
Commission (CQC) 
Inspection and Regulation 
of Adult Social Care. 

 Scrutiny Workplan 
 
 
 

  
 Social Isolation & 

Loneliness Alliance Update  

 Scrutiny Workplan 

P
age 19

A
genda Item

 7.



  ** 
Please note dates of meetings/rooms/support may change 

FP – Forward Plan Decision 
CR, CM or AS – Officer Responsible 

Aug 

 
Thursday 8th August 2019 
1.30pm (CR) (joint CYP) 

Thurs 8th August 2019, 4pm 
(CM) 

 
Monday 19th August 2019 

10.30am (CR) 

 
 
 

 Autism & Learning 
Disability Strategy 
evidence gathering 

 Consultation of the 
Education & Skills 
Strategy 2030 

 Send and Inclusion 
Strategy/Attendance 
Strategy 

 Elective Home Education 
– Overview and Scoping 

 Scrutiny Workplan 

 

 South Yorkshire Fire and 
Rescue Service – 
Integrated Risk 
Management Plan 

 
Thursday 29th August 2019 

3.30pm (joint CYP) 
   

 
 Autism & Learning 

Disability Strategy 
evidence gathering 

   

Sept 

Fri, 6th Sept 2019, 11am 
Thurs 26th Sept 2019, 1pm 

(CR) 
Thurs 5th Sept 2019, 4:30pm 

(CM) 
  

 Empowered, Engaged 
Communities, With 
Devolved Locality 
Budgets (1) - Overview 

 

Starting Well Theme (invite to 
CYP O&S) 
 

 Hidden Harm  

 Childhood Obesity/Tooth 
Decay 

 Scrutiny Workplan 
 

 Early Help Demand  
Management 

 Educational 
Attainment/Schools 
Performance Tables 

 Scrutiny Workplan 

  

Thurs, 12th Sept 2019, 10am 
(AS) 

    

 Qtrly Finance &  
Performance Report – Qtr 1 

 DMBC 

 SLHD 

 DCST 

 Annual Complaints Report  

 O&S Workplan – Sept 
Update 

    

P
age 20



  ** 
Please note dates of meetings/rooms/support may change 

FP – Forward Plan Decision 
CR, CM or AS – Officer Responsible 

Mon 16th Sept 2019 (AS)     

 Scrutiny Review - 
Empowered, Engaged 
Communities, with Devolved 
Locality Budgets (2) Site 
Visit 

    

Oct 

Thurs, 3rd Oct 2019, 10am 
(CM) 

  
Wed, 16th Oct 2019, 10am 

(CR) 
 

 Medium-term Financial 
Strategy (MTFS) for 
2020/21 to 2022/23. 

 Scrutiny Workplan 

  

 Delivery of the 
Management of Doncaster 
Markets 

 Scrutiny Work Plan 

 Wed, 16th Oct 2019, to 
follow above meeting 

(CM) 

 Housing Needs Study – 
Panel Briefing meeting 

Thurs, 10th Oct 2019, 10am 
(AS) 

    

 Scrutiny Review - 
Empowered, Engaged 
Communities, with Devolved 
Locality Budgets (3) Meeting 
with Locality Working Leads 

    

17th October 2019     

•  Scrutiny Review - 
Empowered, Engaged 
Communities, with Devolved 
Locality Budgets (3) Best 
Practice review - Notts CC. 

    

Mon, 21st Oct 2019, 10am 
(CM/AS) 

    

 Scrutiny Review - 
Empowered, Engaged 

    

P
age 21



  ** 
Please note dates of meetings/rooms/support may change 

FP – Forward Plan Decision 
CR, CM or AS – Officer Responsible 

Communities, with Devolved 
Locality Budgets (5)  

Mon, 28th Oct 2019,  
(CR/AS) 

    

 Scrutiny Review - 
Empowered, Engaged 
Communities, with Devolved 
Locality Budgets (6)  

    

Nov 

Thurs, 7th Nov 2019, 10am 
(CR/CM/AS) - Informal 

Thurs, 28th Nov 2019, 10am 
(CM) 

 
Fri 1st November 2019 10am 

(CM) 
Mon 18th Nov 2019 10am (CR) 

• Scrutiny Review - 
Empowered, Engaged 
Communities, with Devolved 
Locality Budgets 

Living Well Theme 
 
DRI 

 Strategic issues and 
Challenges  

 Cancer Care waiting 
times;  and 

 Maternity Care – HSR 
 
DMBC  

 Strategic Issues and 
Challenges (Winter 
Planning in Partnership) 

 
Other areas TBC 

 

 Suicide Prevention 
Update 

 
 

 

 Homelessness and Rough 
Sleeping Strategy (SLHD) 
to include Complex Lives – 
(joint area with C&E O&S) 

 Scrutiny Workplan 

 IMDB – update following 
2018/19 Flood Review – 
item deferred at the 
meeting 

 Social Isolation Alliance 

 Update on Work of Climate 
Change Local Commission 
and Development of the 
Environment Strategy – 
item deferred at the 
meeting 

 Street Scene Rapid 
Improvement Programme 
– item deferred at the 
meeting 

 Scrutiny Workplan 

      

Dec 

Mon 16th December 2019,  
1pm (AS) 

 
Thurs 5th Dec 2019, 4:30pm 

(CM) 
 

Thurs 5th Dec 2019, 10:30am 
Briefing Session 

 Qtrly Finance &  
Performance Report – Qtr 2 

o DMBC 

 
 Placement Strategy 

 Youth Services 
  Cycling Strategy 

P
age 22



  ** 
Please note dates of meetings/rooms/support may change 

FP – Forward Plan Decision 
CR, CM or AS – Officer Responsible 

o SLHD 
o DCST 

 

 Doncaster Children’s 
Safeguarding Board 
Annual Report (TBC) 

 

Jan  

Wed 22nd Jan 2020 11am 
Council Chamber (CR)  

Briefing session 

Thurs, 30th Jan 2020, 1pm 
(CM) 

 
Wed 15th January 2020, 

10am 
(CM) Briefing Session 

Mon 20th January 2020, 1pm 
(CM)  

 Adult Social Care Fees and 
Charges Briefing 
 

Invite to H&ASC O&S 

Living Well Theme 
 

 Adult Safeguarding Annual 
Report and the Care 
Quality Commission (CQC) 
Inspection and Regulation 
of Adult Social Care. 

 Primary Care Networks 
(NHS CCG) and Integrated 
Area Based Working (invite 
to C&E O&S) 

 Yorkshire Ambulance 
Service 

 

 

 Urban Centre Master Plan 
and Major Projects 

 Large centres located 
outside Doncaster - areas 
to be agreed for the Panel 
to consider 

 Transport Infrastructure 
Policy  

 Climate Change Agenda 
And Strategy  

 Street Scene Rapid 
Improvement Plan 

    
 

    
 

Fri, 31st Jan 2020, 2pm 
Council Chamber (CR) 

   
 

 Budget – Briefing 
   

 

Feb 

Thurs, 6th Feb 2020, 10am 
(CR) 

   
Wed, 12th Feb 2020, 10am 

(CM) 

 Budget  

 Corporate Plan 

 Scrutiny Review 
Empowered, Engaged 

 
  

Specific areas from the list 
below to be confirmed: 

 Update on Safer Doncaster 
Partnership priorities and 
performance 

P
age 23



  ** 
Please note dates of meetings/rooms/support may change 

FP – Forward Plan Decision 
CR, CM or AS – Officer Responsible 

Communities with Devolved 
Localities Budget 

 Knife Crime 

 Long-term stabilisation of 
people with complex needs 

 Crime in prisons 

 Child criminal exploitation 

21st February, 2020 (CR)     

 Adult Social Care Fees and 
Charges Consultation 

    

Thurs, 27th Feb 2020, 10am 
(AS) 

    

 Qtrly Finance &  
Performance Report – Qtr 3 

o DMBC 
o SLHD 
o DCST 

   
 

Mar 

Thurs, 26th March 2020, 10am 
(CM) 

Wed, 19th March 2020, 1pm 
(CR) 

Thurs 12th March 2020, 
4:30pm (CM) 

Mon, 2nd March 2020 – 
1:30pm, Council Chamber 

(CR) 
 

 Home to School Transport 
Policy (2021/25) Key 
decision 

Ageing Well Theme  

 Dementia – navigation 

around services, use of 

technology  

 
Other 
 

 Public Health Protection 

 Smoke Free Doncaster 
Action Plan 

 Youth Council – Feedback 
on key issues 

 Children & Young People 
Plan 

 Education And Skills 2030 
Framework For 
Consultation Update 

 Members Briefing  - 
Homelessness and Rough 
Sleeping Strategy 

 

  
Thurs 26th March 2020, 

1:30pm (CM) 

Mon 9th March 2020, 2pm 
(CR)  

  

 Suicide Prevention – 
lessons learnt/support 
provided through 
Education/Schools 

 Update on Business 
Doncaster 

 Update on the delivery of 
the Management of 
Doncaster Markets. 

 

P
age 24



  ** 
Please note dates of meetings/rooms/support may change 

FP – Forward Plan Decision 
CR, CM or AS – Officer Responsible 

Apr 

(Date to be confirmed)  
Thur 23rd April 2020 

10am in Rm 210  
 

 

 DGT  
 Members Briefing (invite 

to OSMC) - Academies 
(overview/ scoping) 

 Extraordinary Meeting 
 (Date to be confirmed) 

May 

   
 Updates on; 

 

 Climate Change Agenda 
And Strategy  

 Street Scene Rapid 
Improvement Plan 

   
 

POSSIBLE ISSUES FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION OR TO BE SCHEDULED 

 

 Consultation Strategy (Role 
of the Voluntary Sector) 

 

 Progress on new initiatives 
being undertaken to 
support people with 
gambling addiction and 
actions taken through 
Gambling and Financial 
Inclusion Group – briefing 
note. 

 Engagement with 
Children in Care e.g. 
possible Member visit – 
to also focus discussions 
throughout the year,  for 
example when 
addressing School 
Performance 
Tables/Attainment  

 Gaps in housing for 
Children in Care 
between 17 and 18 

 Doncaster Inclusive Growth 
Strategy (with a focus on 
individuals faced with a 
number of barriers gaining 
employment) – to be 
considered during 2020/21 
 

Meeting to consider the 
following updates: 
 

 Waste; 

 Tree Policy and 5G 
installation; 
 

 

 Overview and Scrutiny – 
review/sharing best practice 

  Elective Home Education  Environment Strategy theme – 
to be prioritised 

 What does a Smart City 
look like; 

 Fly tipping update following 
the action week; 

 Rewilding – how do we use 
our green spaces; 

 Sustainability; 

 Climate change 

 
 20mph zones date and 

Panel to be confirmed 

  Child Poverty  Deferred from 18th November, 
2019 

P
age 25



  ** 
Please note dates of meetings/rooms/support may change 

FP – Forward Plan Decision 
CR, CM or AS – Officer Responsible 

 
 

(possible roll over onto 
2020/2021 workplan) 

 IMDB – update following 
2018/19 Flood Review 

 

 Universal Credit Overview – 
first meeting 2020/2021 - 
potential for further work to 
be considered at Panel level 
e.g. impact on children 
attending at primary level 

  Youth Strategy   Social Isolation Alliance – 
First meeting 2020/2021 

 

   Demand Management – 
Update 2020 (TBC) Mid-
June 20/21 

  

P
age 26



1

DONCASTER METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL
FORWARD PLAN FOR THE PERIOD 1ST MARCH TO 30TH JUNE, 2020

The Forward Plan sets out details of all Key Decisions expected to be taken during the next four months by either the Cabinet collectively, The Mayor, 
Deputy Mayor, Portfolio Holders or Officers and is updated and republished each month.

A Key Decision is an executive decision which is likely:-
(a)   to result in the Local Authority incurring expenditure which is, or the making of savings which are, significant having regard to the
       Local Authority's budget for the service or function to which the decision relates; or 
(b)   to be significant in terms of its effects on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards or 
       electoral divisions in the area of the Local Authority;
(c)   any decision related to the approval or variation of the Policy and budget Framework that is reserved to the Full Council.

The level of expenditure/savings which this Authority has adopted as being financially significant are (a) in the case of the revenue budget, gross full-year 
effect of  £250,000 or more b) in the case of capital budget, £1,000,000 or more in respect of a single project or otherwise across one financial year.or the 
decision has a significant impact on 2 or more wards.

Please note in addition to the documents identified in the plan, other documents relevant to a decision may be submitted to the Decision Maker. Details of 
any additional documents submitted can be obtained from the Contact Officer listed against each decision identified in this plan.

In respect of exempt items, if you would like to make written representations as to why a report should be considered in public, please send these to the 
contact officer responsible for that particular decision. Unless otherwise stated, representations should be made at least 14 days before the expected date 
of the decision.

KEY
Those items in BOLD are NEW 
Those items in ITALICS have been RESCHEDULED following issue 
of the last plan

Prepared on: 31st January, 2020 and superseding all previous Forward Plans with effect from the period identified above.

Damian Allen
Chief Executive

P
age 27



2

MEMBERS OF THE CABINET

Cabinet Member For:

Mayor - Ros Jones
Deputy Mayor - Councillor Glyn Jones

Councillor Nigel Ball
Councillor Joe Blackham
Councillor Rachael Blake
Councillor Nuala Fennelly
Councillor Chris McGuinness
Councillor Bill Mordue
Councillor Jane Nightingale

- Housing and Equalities

- Public Health, Leisure and Culture
- Highways, Street Scene and Trading Services
- Adult Social Care
- Children, Young People and Schools
- Communities, Voluntary Sector and the Environment
- Business, Skills and Economic Development
- Customer and Corporate Resources.

Some Decisions listed in the Forward Plan are to be taken by Full Council

Members of the Full Council are:-

Councillors Nick Allen, Duncan Anderson, Lani-Mae Ball, Nigel Ball, Iris Beech, Joe Blackham, Rachael Blake, Nigel Cannings, Bev Chapman, 
Phil Cole, John Cooke, Mick Cooper, Jane Cox, Steve Cox, Linda Curran, George Derx, Susan Durant, Nuala Fennelly, Neil Gethin, Sean 
Gibbons, John Gilliver, Martin Greenhalgh, Pat Haith, John Healy, Rachel Hodson, Charlie Hogarth, Mark Houlbrook, David Hughes, Eva Hughes, 
Glyn Jones, R. Allan Jones, Ros Jones, Ken Keegan, Majid Khan, Jane Kidd, Nikki McDonald, Tosh McDonald, Chris McGuinness, Sue 
McGuinness, Bill Mordue, John Mounsey, David Nevett, Jane Nightingale, Ian Pearson, Andy Pickering, Cynthia Ransome, Tina Reid, Andrea 
Robinson, Kevin Rodgers, Dave Shaw, Derek Smith, Frank Tyas, Austen White, Sue Wilkinson, Jonathan Wood, Paul Wray.

P
age 28



3

WHEN 
DECISION IS 

EXPECTED TO 
BE TAKEN

KEY DECISION TO BE 
TAKEN

RELEVANT 
CABINET 
MEMBER

DECISION TO 
BE TAKEN BY

CONTACT 
OFFICER(S)

DOCUMENTS 
TO BE 

CONSIDERED 
BY DECISION 

MAKER

REASON FOR 
EXEMPTION – LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT ACT 

1972 SCHEDULE 12A

5 Mar 2020 To approve the 2020/21 
Corporate Plan.

Mayor Ros 
Jones

Council Allan Wiltshire, Head 
of Policy and 
Partnerships  
allan.wiltshire@ 
doncaster.gov.uk

Open

5 Mar 2020 Annual Report of the Director 
of Public Health

Councillor 
Nigel Ball

Council Dr Rupert Suckling, 
Director of Public 
Health  
rupert.suckling@ 
doncaster.gov.uk

Open

5 Mar 2020 Approval of the Revenue 
Budget 2020/21.

Mayor Ros 
Jones

Cabinet, 
Council
Decision to take 
to Cabinet 11th 
February 2020 
prior to Full 
Council 
approval

Matthew, Smith, 
Head of Financial 
Management Tel: 
01302-737663 
matthew.smith@ 
doncaster.gov.uk

Open

5 Mar 2020 Approval of the Housing 
Revenue Account budget 
2020/21

Mayor Ros 
Jones

Cabinet, 
Council
Decision to take 
to Cabinet 11th 
February 2020 
prior to Full 
Council 
approval

Matthew, Smith, 
Head of Financial 
Management Tel: 
01302-737663 
matthew.smith@ 
doncaster.gov.uk

HRA Budget 
2019/20

Open

P
age 29



4

5 Mar 2020 Approval of the Capital 
Strategy, Capital Programme 
and Treasury Management 
Strategy 2020/21 to 2023/24

Mayor Ros 
Jones

Council, 
Cabinet
Decision to take 
to Cabinet 11th 
February 2020 
prior to Full 
Council 
approval

Matthew, Smith, 
Head of Financial 
Management Tel: 
01302-737663 
matthew.smith@ 
doncaster.gov.uk

Revenue 
Budget 
2019/20 - 
2020/21
MTFS 2020/21 
to 2022/23

Open

5 Mar 2020 Approval of the Council Tax 
and Statutory Regulations 
2020/21

Mayor Ros 
Jones

Council Matthew, Smith, 
Head of Financial 
Management Tel: 
01302-737663 
matthew.smith@ 
doncaster.gov.uk

Council Tax 
Setting 
Statutory 
Resolutions 
2019/20

Open

10 Mar 2020 Retendering Adult Sexual 
Health Services

Cabinet

10 Mar 2020 Smoke Free Public Spaces in 
Doncaster

Councillor 
Nigel Ball, 
Councillor 
Rachael 
Blake, 
Councillor 
Nuala Fennelly

Cabinet Victor Joseph, 
Consultant in Public 
Health  
victor.joseph@ 
doncaster.gov.uk

Open

10 Mar 2020 To review the Public Space 
Protection Order for Dog 
Fouling and Control.

Councillor 
Chris 
McGuinness

Cabinet Robert 
Scarborough Tel: 
01302 734654 
robert.scarborough
@doncaster.gov.uk

Open

P
age 30



5

24 Mar 2020 Big Picture Learning Councillor 
Nuala Fennelly

Cabinet Riana Nelson, 
Director of Learning, 
Opportunities and 
Skills (DCS)  
riana.nelson@ 
doncaster.gov.uk

Open

24 Mar 2020 Joint Commissioning 
Agreement between 
Doncaster Council and the and 
the NHS Clinical 
Commissioning Group (CCG)  
for the period 1st April 2020 to 
31st March 2022

Councillor 
Rachael Blake

Cabinet Denise Bann, 
Strategic lead 
Commissioning  
denise.bann@ 
doncaster.gov.uk

Open

21 Apr 2020 To Agree a Revised Home to 
School Travel Assistance 
Policy as part of the Strategic 
Travel Assistance Review 
(STAR)

Councillor 
Nuala Fennelly

Cabinet Anita Linsdell  
Anita.Linsdell@ 
doncaster.gov.uk

Home to 
School 
Transport 
Policy 2015
Travel 
Assistance 
Policy 
Consultation

Open

16 Jun 2020 DCST 2019-20 Quarter 4 
Finance and Performance 
Report

Councillor 
Nuala 
Fennelly

Cabinet James Thomas, 
Chief Executive of 
Doncaster 
Children's Services 
Trust  
James.Thomas@ 
dcstrust.co.uk, Rob 
Moore, Director of 
Corporate Services 
and Company 
Secretary  
rob.moore@ 
dcstrust.co.uk

Open

P
age 31



6

P
age 32


	Agenda
	4. Minutes of the Community and Environment Crime and Disorder Overview and Scrutiny Panel held on the 13th February 2019
	6. Crime and Community Safety Performance Report
	7. Overview and Scrutiny Work Plan and the Council's Forward Plan and Key Decisions
	Forward Plan 1st March to 30th June 2020


